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OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER 

J4r. George A. Graham, 
Signal Corps Laboratories, 
Fort !.'ionmouth, New Jersey: 

· Dear Graham: 

WASHINGTON 
June 6, 1932 

~1 I j4·li -.s \<:;J)£'- s-

Reply in& to your note or Ma;y 27, _I can see no obJect ion 
to sllbmitting a copy of our recently issu.ed patent to the J •• T. &: T. 
Company. · 

I hope that the nominal sum .. that they talk about in con­
nect ioh w1 th tbe printer pat·ent ·turns o11t to be aomething "'Orthwhile •. 

. :'(~ 
I shall be interested in learning any tut~e deve.lopmentsz M ~~~ 

. in connect ion with our present model being constructed. · ~ 

Very tmly yours, 

... 
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